

Central Agency DM Meeting - Action Required

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Jan 2017 12:00:59 -0500
Attachments: CA weekly agenda (January 9).docx (30.31 kB); Fiscal Thought Experiments.pptx (44.46 kB)

Good morning,

The SoC has developed the attached agenda for Monday's meeting. As you can see he would like a fiscal briefing at the meeting and has helpfully created an outline of what he would like included.

He is happy to chat with your DMs in advance of that is helpful. In addition to the fiscal briefing he would like to see a draft agenda for the January MMP meeting. Given timing, these products can be walked in but if they are available in advance can be circulated.

Dave- He would also like to have an update on the Long-Term Report.

Happy to chat,
Boafoa